Parish Council Meeting Minutes February 22, 2016

- Opening Prayer
 - o Fr. Nick led the group in the Opening Prayer, from the writings of St. Francis de Sales
- Meeting Minutes
 - Jim moved and Anthony F. seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the January meeting.
 Motion passed unanimously.
- High School Representatives Report
 - Scheduled representatives were unable to attend.
- Discussion Items
 - Parish Planning Commission
 - Increased Offertory:
 - Anthony A. provided a recap of the launch of the Online Giving program. The program is "live", and is a "work in progress".
 - Fr. Nick recounted the need to adopt a "stewardship mindset" in moving ahead as the Increased Offertory program moves forward.
 - Fr. Nick also recounted some recent successes regarding volunteers who have stepped forward to assist with various aspects of volunteer service to the parish.
 - Church Environment: Fr. Nick recounted feedback on signage placed in the church this past weekend requesting maintenance of a reverent atmosphere, and the reaction to the signage, which has been mixed.
- Grade School Report
 - Interim Principal Bob Shields shared some updates regarding the Grade School:
 - The school night at the Delaware 87ers was very successful, with the Antonians singing God Bless America during the game. More than 150 parents attended.
 - The Open House, postponed to 1/31 due to snow, was successful in terms of attendance and interest in enrollment by those who attended.
 - Re-registration/registration for the 2016-2017 school year is underway and registrations are coming in steadily, and the high rate of high matriculation of this year's graduates to Catholic high schools.
 - An additional 30 iPads have been added to the school, underwritten by funds raised by the Home & School Association, and a private donor. The iPads are being fully integrated into the curriculum of the school.
 - Bishop Malooly will be visiting the school this week.
 - The Middle States Reaccreditation process currently underway. The school plan has been evaluated by the Middle States organization, and the school is updating the plan based on the feedback provided. The reaccreditation team will be on-site 4/24-27/2016.
 - Bob thanked the Home & School Association and YAC for their ongoing outstanding volunteer efforts to support the school and students.

- Home & School Report
 - The recent Middle School dance was a success, with attendees from the Grade School & other schools.
 - o Beef & Beer will be held on 3/12. Tickets are available online.
 - Coach Bag Bingo will be held on 4/3. Tickets are also available online.
- Committee Updates
 - Parish and Family Life
 - The social held on 2/7 was very successful.
 - The Parish Easter Egg Hunt, which will also feature a parish social, will take place on Palm Sunday, 3/20.
 - Building and Maintenance
 - No report
 - Liturgy/Parish Liturgical Life
 - City Deanery Penance Service will be held on Sunday; 3/13 @ 3PM in the Church.
 - Fr. Nick would like to reach out to altar servers (and their families) to address the increased occurrence of "no-shows" for scheduled assignments.
 - Italian Festival
 - Scott St. between 9th & 10th will be closed for the duration of the week. Continued work is underway to enhance the environment of the Scott St. vendor area.
 - "Celebrating the Renaissance" will be the 2016 theme.

- Bob reported an update on scheduling at Fournier Hall, which is at capacity currently due to an increase in YAC participation
- o Discussion is underway regarding a possible summer basketball league.
- Scouts Report
 - Boy Scouts pancake breakfast was held on Sunday, 2/21.
 - Girl Scouts sold Girl Scout Cookies after 9AM & 11AM on Sunday, 2/21. Sales were brisk.
- St. Anthony in the Hills (SAITH)
 - Anthony Albence and Anthony Frabizzio provided a recap on the entrance of the parish into a conservation easement with New Garden Township regarding the SAITH property.
 - A payment will be made to the parish in exchange for forgoing development rights on the property.
 - Prior recreational use of the property may be continued, if the parish so chooses/if conditions permit.
 - Fr. Nick plans to reconstitute the SAITH Board of Directors to act as a group to provide the necessary guidance moving forward in the difficult decisions to be made moving forward.
- Holy Name Society
 - Fr. Nick mentioned that the Holy Name Society was approached regarding interest inrehabilitating/operating the former lounge area of Fournier Hall. The organization is not interested in this opportunity.
 - Other opportunities to potentially rent the space are an option being considered.
 - o New officers have been elected. Furio Casale will serve as President.
- Sodality
 - The Sodality's February meeting was cancelled due the severe cold weather on the scheduled meeting date.
- Old Business
 - None

- Renovations to the second floor of the rectory will begin immediately after Easter. Living areas and bathrooms will be updated and enhanced as needed. Funds for the project are Capital Funds raised during the Continuing the Legacy Campaign.
- Patty Roach mentioned the possibility of the parish hosting a program on teaching prayer/reflection (Personal Prayer) facilitated by John Paul "JP" Kasperowicz, a youth ministryfocused musician who facilitates. More research on this will be undertaken to determine if feasible to move forward on this.
- Announcements/Pastor's Comments
 - o The parish will again be a site for the Diocesan youth/young adult pilgrimage on Saturday, 3/19.
 - o A fundraiser for Kelly Panella will be held in the Ballad Room on Friday, 4/15.
 - o The Phil Rendina Scholarship Fund fundraiser will be held in the Ballad Room on Saturday, 4/23.
- Closing Prayer

o Fr. Rinaldi offered the Closing Prayer.

Parish Council Meeting Minutes February 22, 2016

- Opening Prayer
 - o Fr. Nick led the group in the Opening Prayer, from the writings of St. Francis de Sales
- Meeting Minutes
 - Jim moved and Anthony F. seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the January meeting.
 Motion passed unanimously.
- High School Representatives Report
 - Scheduled representatives were unable to attend.
- Discussion Items
 - Parish Planning Commission
 - Increased Offertory:
 - Anthony A. provided a recap of the launch of the Online Giving program. The program is "live", and is a "work in progress".
 - Fr. Nick recounted the need to adopt a "stewardship mindset" in moving ahead as the Increased Offertory program moves forward.
 - Fr. Nick also recounted some recent successes regarding volunteers who have stepped forward to assist with various aspects of volunteer service to the parish.
 - Church Environment: Fr. Nick recounted feedback on signage placed in the church this past weekend requesting maintenance of a reverent atmosphere, and the reaction to the signage, which has been mixed.
- Grade School Report
 - Interim Principal Bob Shields shared some updates regarding the Grade School:
 - The school night at the Delaware 87ers was very successful, with the Antonians singing God Bless America during the game. More than 150 parents attended.
 - The Open House, postponed to 1/31 due to snow, was successful in terms of attendance and interest in enrollment by those who attended.
 - Re-registration/registration for the 2016-2017 school year is underway and registrations are coming in steadily, and the high rate of high matriculation of this year's graduates to Catholic high schools.
 - An additional 30 iPads have been added to the school, underwritten by funds raised by the Home & School Association, and a private donor. The iPads are being fully integrated into the curriculum of the school.
 - Bishop Malooly will be visiting the school this week.
 - The Middle States Reaccreditation process currently underway. The school plan has been evaluated by the Middle States organization, and the school is updating the plan based on the feedback provided. The reaccreditation team will be on-site 4/24-27/2016.
 - Bob thanked the Home & School Association and YAC for their ongoing outstanding volunteer efforts to support the school and students.

- Home & School Report
 - The recent Middle School dance was a success, with attendees from the Grade School & other schools.
 - o Beef & Beer will be held on 3/12. Tickets are available online.
 - Coach Bag Bingo will be held on 4/3. Tickets are also available online.
- Committee Updates
 - Parish and Family Life
 - The social held on 2/7 was very successful.
 - The Parish Easter Egg Hunt, which will also feature a parish social, will take place on Palm Sunday, 3/20.
 - Building and Maintenance
 - No report
 - Liturgy/Parish Liturgical Life
 - City Deanery Penance Service will be held on Sunday; 3/13 @ 3PM in the Church.
 - Fr. Nick would like to reach out to altar servers (and their families) to address the increased occurrence of "no-shows" for scheduled assignments.
 - Italian Festival
 - Scott St. between 9th & 10th will be closed for the duration of the week. Continued work is underway to enhance the environment of the Scott St. vendor area.
 - "Celebrating the Renaissance" will be the 2016 theme.

- Bob reported an update on scheduling at Fournier Hall, which is at capacity currently due to an increase in YAC participation
- o Discussion is underway regarding a possible summer basketball league.
- Scouts Report
 - Boy Scouts pancake breakfast was held on Sunday, 2/21.
 - Girl Scouts sold Girl Scout Cookies after 9AM & 11AM on Sunday, 2/21. Sales were brisk.
- St. Anthony in the Hills (SAITH)
 - Anthony Albence and Anthony Frabizzio provided a recap on the entrance of the parish into a conservation easement with New Garden Township regarding the SAITH property.
 - A payment will be made to the parish in exchange for forgoing development rights on the property.
 - Prior recreational use of the property may be continued, if the parish so chooses/if conditions permit.
 - Fr. Nick plans to reconstitute the SAITH Board of Directors to act as a group to provide the necessary guidance moving forward in the difficult decisions to be made moving forward.
- Holy Name Society
 - Fr. Nick mentioned that the Holy Name Society was approached regarding interest inrehabilitating/operating the former lounge area of Fournier Hall. The organization is not interested in this opportunity.
 - Other opportunities to potentially rent the space are an option being considered.
 - o New officers have been elected. Furio Casale will serve as President.
- Sodality
 - The Sodality's February meeting was cancelled due the severe cold weather on the scheduled meeting date.
- Old Business
 - None

- Renovations to the second floor of the rectory will begin immediately after Easter. Living areas and bathrooms will be updated and enhanced as needed. Funds for the project are Capital Funds raised during the Continuing the Legacy Campaign.
- Patty Roach mentioned the possibility of the parish hosting a program on teaching prayer/reflection (Personal Prayer) facilitated by John Paul "JP" Kasperowicz, a youth ministryfocused musician who facilitates. More research on this will be undertaken to determine if feasible to move forward on this.
- Announcements/Pastor's Comments
 - o The parish will again be a site for the Diocesan youth/young adult pilgrimage on Saturday, 3/19.
 - o A fundraiser for Kelly Panella will be held in the Ballad Room on Friday, 4/15.
 - o The Phil Rendina Scholarship Fund fundraiser will be held in the Ballad Room on Saturday, 4/23.
- Closing Prayer

o Fr. Rinaldi offered the Closing Prayer.

Parish Council Meeting Minutes February 22, 2016

- Opening Prayer
 - o Fr. Nick led the group in the Opening Prayer, from the writings of St. Francis de Sales
- Meeting Minutes
 - Jim moved and Anthony F. seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the January meeting.
 Motion passed unanimously.
- High School Representatives Report
 - Scheduled representatives were unable to attend.
- Discussion Items
 - Parish Planning Commission
 - Increased Offertory:
 - Anthony A. provided a recap of the launch of the Online Giving program. The program is "live", and is a "work in progress".
 - Fr. Nick recounted the need to adopt a "stewardship mindset" in moving ahead as the Increased Offertory program moves forward.
 - Fr. Nick also recounted some recent successes regarding volunteers who have stepped forward to assist with various aspects of volunteer service to the parish.
 - Church Environment: Fr. Nick recounted feedback on signage placed in the church this past weekend requesting maintenance of a reverent atmosphere, and the reaction to the signage, which has been mixed.
- Grade School Report
 - Interim Principal Bob Shields shared some updates regarding the Grade School:
 - The school night at the Delaware 87ers was very successful, with the Antonians singing God Bless America during the game. More than 150 parents attended.
 - The Open House, postponed to 1/31 due to snow, was successful in terms of attendance and interest in enrollment by those who attended.
 - Re-registration/registration for the 2016-2017 school year is underway and registrations are coming in steadily, and the high rate of high matriculation of this year's graduates to Catholic high schools.
 - An additional 30 iPads have been added to the school, underwritten by funds raised by the Home & School Association, and a private donor. The iPads are being fully integrated into the curriculum of the school.
 - Bishop Malooly will be visiting the school this week.
 - The Middle States Reaccreditation process currently underway. The school plan has been evaluated by the Middle States organization, and the school is updating the plan based on the feedback provided. The reaccreditation team will be on-site 4/24-27/2016.
 - Bob thanked the Home & School Association and YAC for their ongoing outstanding volunteer efforts to support the school and students.

- Home & School Report
 - The recent Middle School dance was a success, with attendees from the Grade School & other schools.
 - o Beef & Beer will be held on 3/12. Tickets are available online.
 - Coach Bag Bingo will be held on 4/3. Tickets are also available online.
- Committee Updates
 - Parish and Family Life
 - The social held on 2/7 was very successful.
 - The Parish Easter Egg Hunt, which will also feature a parish social, will take place on Palm Sunday, 3/20.
 - Building and Maintenance
 - No report
 - Liturgy/Parish Liturgical Life
 - City Deanery Penance Service will be held on Sunday; 3/13 @ 3PM in the Church.
 - Fr. Nick would like to reach out to altar servers (and their families) to address the increased occurrence of "no-shows" for scheduled assignments.
 - Italian Festival
 - Scott St. between 9th & 10th will be closed for the duration of the week. Continued work is underway to enhance the environment of the Scott St. vendor area.
 - "Celebrating the Renaissance" will be the 2016 theme.

- Bob reported an update on scheduling at Fournier Hall, which is at capacity currently due to an increase in YAC participation
- o Discussion is underway regarding a possible summer basketball league.
- Scouts Report
 - Boy Scouts pancake breakfast was held on Sunday, 2/21.
 - Girl Scouts sold Girl Scout Cookies after 9AM & 11AM on Sunday, 2/21. Sales were brisk.
- St. Anthony in the Hills (SAITH)
 - Anthony Albence and Anthony Frabizzio provided a recap on the entrance of the parish into a conservation easement with New Garden Township regarding the SAITH property.
 - A payment will be made to the parish in exchange for forgoing development rights on the property.
 - Prior recreational use of the property may be continued, if the parish so chooses/if conditions permit.
 - Fr. Nick plans to reconstitute the SAITH Board of Directors to act as a group to provide the necessary guidance moving forward in the difficult decisions to be made moving forward.
- Holy Name Society
 - Fr. Nick mentioned that the Holy Name Society was approached regarding interest inrehabilitating/operating the former lounge area of Fournier Hall. The organization is not interested in this opportunity.
 - Other opportunities to potentially rent the space are an option being considered.
 - o New officers have been elected. Furio Casale will serve as President.
- Sodality
 - The Sodality's February meeting was cancelled due the severe cold weather on the scheduled meeting date.
- Old Business
 - None

- Renovations to the second floor of the rectory will begin immediately after Easter. Living areas and bathrooms will be updated and enhanced as needed. Funds for the project are Capital Funds raised during the Continuing the Legacy Campaign.
- Patty Roach mentioned the possibility of the parish hosting a program on teaching prayer/reflection (Personal Prayer) facilitated by John Paul "JP" Kasperowicz, a youth ministryfocused musician who facilitates. More research on this will be undertaken to determine if feasible to move forward on this.
- Announcements/Pastor's Comments
 - o The parish will again be a site for the Diocesan youth/young adult pilgrimage on Saturday, 3/19.
 - o A fundraiser for Kelly Panella will be held in the Ballad Room on Friday, 4/15.
 - o The Phil Rendina Scholarship Fund fundraiser will be held in the Ballad Room on Saturday, 4/23.
- Closing Prayer

o Fr. Rinaldi offered the Closing Prayer.

Parish Council Meeting Minutes February 22, 2016

- Opening Prayer
 - o Fr. Nick led the group in the Opening Prayer, from the writings of St. Francis de Sales
- Meeting Minutes
 - Jim moved and Anthony F. seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the January meeting.
 Motion passed unanimously.
- High School Representatives Report
 - Scheduled representatives were unable to attend.
- Discussion Items
 - Parish Planning Commission
 - Increased Offertory:
 - Anthony A. provided a recap of the launch of the Online Giving program. The program is "live", and is a "work in progress".
 - Fr. Nick recounted the need to adopt a "stewardship mindset" in moving ahead as the Increased Offertory program moves forward.
 - Fr. Nick also recounted some recent successes regarding volunteers who have stepped forward to assist with various aspects of volunteer service to the parish.
 - Church Environment: Fr. Nick recounted feedback on signage placed in the church this past weekend requesting maintenance of a reverent atmosphere, and the reaction to the signage, which has been mixed.
- Grade School Report
 - Interim Principal Bob Shields shared some updates regarding the Grade School:
 - The school night at the Delaware 87ers was very successful, with the Antonians singing God Bless America during the game. More than 150 parents attended.
 - The Open House, postponed to 1/31 due to snow, was successful in terms of attendance and interest in enrollment by those who attended.
 - Re-registration/registration for the 2016-2017 school year is underway and registrations are coming in steadily, and the high rate of high matriculation of this year's graduates to Catholic high schools.
 - An additional 30 iPads have been added to the school, underwritten by funds raised by the Home & School Association, and a private donor. The iPads are being fully integrated into the curriculum of the school.
 - Bishop Malooly will be visiting the school this week.
 - The Middle States Reaccreditation process currently underway. The school plan has been evaluated by the Middle States organization, and the school is updating the plan based on the feedback provided. The reaccreditation team will be on-site 4/24-27/2016.
 - Bob thanked the Home & School Association and YAC for their ongoing outstanding volunteer efforts to support the school and students.

- Home & School Report
 - The recent Middle School dance was a success, with attendees from the Grade School & other schools.
 - o Beef & Beer will be held on 3/12. Tickets are available online.
 - Coach Bag Bingo will be held on 4/3. Tickets are also available online.
- Committee Updates
 - Parish and Family Life
 - The social held on 2/7 was very successful.
 - The Parish Easter Egg Hunt, which will also feature a parish social, will take place on Palm Sunday, 3/20.
 - Building and Maintenance
 - No report
 - Liturgy/Parish Liturgical Life
 - City Deanery Penance Service will be held on Sunday; 3/13 @ 3PM in the Church.
 - Fr. Nick would like to reach out to altar servers (and their families) to address the increased occurrence of "no-shows" for scheduled assignments.
 - Italian Festival
 - Scott St. between 9th & 10th will be closed for the duration of the week. Continued work is underway to enhance the environment of the Scott St. vendor area.
 - "Celebrating the Renaissance" will be the 2016 theme.

- Bob reported an update on scheduling at Fournier Hall, which is at capacity currently due to an increase in YAC participation
- o Discussion is underway regarding a possible summer basketball league.
- Scouts Report
 - Boy Scouts pancake breakfast was held on Sunday, 2/21.
 - Girl Scouts sold Girl Scout Cookies after 9AM & 11AM on Sunday, 2/21. Sales were brisk.
- St. Anthony in the Hills (SAITH)
 - Anthony Albence and Anthony Frabizzio provided a recap on the entrance of the parish into a conservation easement with New Garden Township regarding the SAITH property.
 - A payment will be made to the parish in exchange for forgoing development rights on the property.
 - Prior recreational use of the property may be continued, if the parish so chooses/if conditions permit.
 - Fr. Nick plans to reconstitute the SAITH Board of Directors to act as a group to provide the necessary guidance moving forward in the difficult decisions to be made moving forward.
- Holy Name Society
 - Fr. Nick mentioned that the Holy Name Society was approached regarding interest inrehabilitating/operating the former lounge area of Fournier Hall. The organization is not interested in this opportunity.
 - Other opportunities to potentially rent the space are an option being considered.
 - o New officers have been elected. Furio Casale will serve as President.
- Sodality
 - The Sodality's February meeting was cancelled due the severe cold weather on the scheduled meeting date.
- Old Business
 - None

- Renovations to the second floor of the rectory will begin immediately after Easter. Living areas and bathrooms will be updated and enhanced as needed. Funds for the project are Capital Funds raised during the Continuing the Legacy Campaign.
- Patty Roach mentioned the possibility of the parish hosting a program on teaching prayer/reflection (Personal Prayer) facilitated by John Paul "JP" Kasperowicz, a youth ministryfocused musician who facilitates. More research on this will be undertaken to determine if feasible to move forward on this.
- Announcements/Pastor's Comments
 - o The parish will again be a site for the Diocesan youth/young adult pilgrimage on Saturday, 3/19.
 - o A fundraiser for Kelly Panella will be held in the Ballad Room on Friday, 4/15.
 - o The Phil Rendina Scholarship Fund fundraiser will be held in the Ballad Room on Saturday, 4/23.
- Closing Prayer

o Fr. Rinaldi offered the Closing Prayer.

Parish Council Meeting Minutes February 22, 2016

- Opening Prayer
 - o Fr. Nick led the group in the Opening Prayer, from the writings of St. Francis de Sales
- Meeting Minutes
 - Jim moved and Anthony F. seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the January meeting.
 Motion passed unanimously.
- High School Representatives Report
 - Scheduled representatives were unable to attend.
- Discussion Items
 - Parish Planning Commission
 - Increased Offertory:
 - Anthony A. provided a recap of the launch of the Online Giving program. The program is "live", and is a "work in progress".
 - Fr. Nick recounted the need to adopt a "stewardship mindset" in moving ahead as the Increased Offertory program moves forward.
 - Fr. Nick also recounted some recent successes regarding volunteers who have stepped forward to assist with various aspects of volunteer service to the parish.
 - Church Environment: Fr. Nick recounted feedback on signage placed in the church this past weekend requesting maintenance of a reverent atmosphere, and the reaction to the signage, which has been mixed.
- Grade School Report
 - Interim Principal Bob Shields shared some updates regarding the Grade School:
 - The school night at the Delaware 87ers was very successful, with the Antonians singing God Bless America during the game. More than 150 parents attended.
 - The Open House, postponed to 1/31 due to snow, was successful in terms of attendance and interest in enrollment by those who attended.
 - Re-registration/registration for the 2016-2017 school year is underway and registrations are coming in steadily, and the high rate of high matriculation of this year's graduates to Catholic high schools.
 - An additional 30 iPads have been added to the school, underwritten by funds raised by the Home & School Association, and a private donor. The iPads are being fully integrated into the curriculum of the school.
 - Bishop Malooly will be visiting the school this week.
 - The Middle States Reaccreditation process currently underway. The school plan has been evaluated by the Middle States organization, and the school is updating the plan based on the feedback provided. The reaccreditation team will be on-site 4/24-27/2016.
 - Bob thanked the Home & School Association and YAC for their ongoing outstanding volunteer efforts to support the school and students.

- Home & School Report
 - The recent Middle School dance was a success, with attendees from the Grade School & other schools.
 - o Beef & Beer will be held on 3/12. Tickets are available online.
 - Coach Bag Bingo will be held on 4/3. Tickets are also available online.
- Committee Updates
 - Parish and Family Life
 - The social held on 2/7 was very successful.
 - The Parish Easter Egg Hunt, which will also feature a parish social, will take place on Palm Sunday, 3/20.
 - Building and Maintenance
 - No report
 - Liturgy/Parish Liturgical Life
 - City Deanery Penance Service will be held on Sunday; 3/13 @ 3PM in the Church.
 - Fr. Nick would like to reach out to altar servers (and their families) to address the increased occurrence of "no-shows" for scheduled assignments.
 - Italian Festival
 - Scott St. between 9th & 10th will be closed for the duration of the week. Continued work is underway to enhance the environment of the Scott St. vendor area.
 - "Celebrating the Renaissance" will be the 2016 theme.

- Bob reported an update on scheduling at Fournier Hall, which is at capacity currently due to an increase in YAC participation
- o Discussion is underway regarding a possible summer basketball league.
- Scouts Report
 - Boy Scouts pancake breakfast was held on Sunday, 2/21.
 - Girl Scouts sold Girl Scout Cookies after 9AM & 11AM on Sunday, 2/21. Sales were brisk.
- St. Anthony in the Hills (SAITH)
 - Anthony Albence and Anthony Frabizzio provided a recap on the entrance of the parish into a conservation easement with New Garden Township regarding the SAITH property.
 - A payment will be made to the parish in exchange for forgoing development rights on the property.
 - Prior recreational use of the property may be continued, if the parish so chooses/if conditions permit.
 - o Fr. Nick plans to reconstitute the SAITH Board of Directors to act as a group to provide the necessary guidance moving forward in the difficult decisions to be made moving forward.
- Holy Name Society
 - Fr. Nick mentioned that the Holy Name Society was approached regarding interest inrehabilitating/operating the former lounge area of Fournier Hall. The organization is not interested in this opportunity.
 - Other opportunities to potentially rent the space are an option being considered.
 - o New officers have been elected. Furio Casale will serve as President.
- Sodality
 - The Sodality's February meeting was cancelled due the severe cold weather on the scheduled meeting date.
- Old Business
 - None

- Renovations to the second floor of the rectory will begin immediately after Easter. Living areas and bathrooms will be updated and enhanced as needed. Funds for the project are Capital Funds raised during the Continuing the Legacy Campaign.
- Patty Roach mentioned the possibility of the parish hosting a program on teaching prayer/reflection (Personal Prayer) facilitated by John Paul "JP" Kasperowicz, a youth ministryfocused musician who facilitates. More research on this will be undertaken to determine if feasible to move forward on this.
- Announcements/Pastor's Comments
 - o The parish will again be a site for the Diocesan youth/young adult pilgrimage on Saturday, 3/19.
 - o A fundraiser for Kelly Panella will be held in the Ballad Room on Friday, 4/15.
 - o The Phil Rendina Scholarship Fund fundraiser will be held in the Ballad Room on Saturday, 4/23.
- Closing Prayer

o Fr. Rinaldi offered the Closing Prayer.

Parish Council Meeting Minutes February 22, 2016

- Opening Prayer
 - o Fr. Nick led the group in the Opening Prayer, from the writings of St. Francis de Sales
- Meeting Minutes
 - Jim moved and Anthony F. seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the January meeting.
 Motion passed unanimously.
- High School Representatives Report
 - Scheduled representatives were unable to attend.
- Discussion Items
 - Parish Planning Commission
 - Increased Offertory:
 - Anthony A. provided a recap of the launch of the Online Giving program. The program is "live", and is a "work in progress".
 - Fr. Nick recounted the need to adopt a "stewardship mindset" in moving ahead as the Increased Offertory program moves forward.
 - Fr. Nick also recounted some recent successes regarding volunteers who have stepped forward to assist with various aspects of volunteer service to the parish.
 - Church Environment: Fr. Nick recounted feedback on signage placed in the church this past weekend requesting maintenance of a reverent atmosphere, and the reaction to the signage, which has been mixed.
- Grade School Report
 - Interim Principal Bob Shields shared some updates regarding the Grade School:
 - The school night at the Delaware 87ers was very successful, with the Antonians singing God Bless America during the game. More than 150 parents attended.
 - The Open House, postponed to 1/31 due to snow, was successful in terms of attendance and interest in enrollment by those who attended.
 - Re-registration/registration for the 2016-2017 school year is underway and registrations are coming in steadily, and the high rate of high matriculation of this year's graduates to Catholic high schools.
 - An additional 30 iPads have been added to the school, underwritten by funds raised by the Home & School Association, and a private donor. The iPads are being fully integrated into the curriculum of the school.
 - Bishop Malooly will be visiting the school this week.
 - The Middle States Reaccreditation process currently underway. The school plan has been evaluated by the Middle States organization, and the school is updating the plan based on the feedback provided. The reaccreditation team will be on-site 4/24-27/2016.
 - Bob thanked the Home & School Association and YAC for their ongoing outstanding volunteer efforts to support the school and students.

- Home & School Report
 - The recent Middle School dance was a success, with attendees from the Grade School & other schools.
 - o Beef & Beer will be held on 3/12. Tickets are available online.
 - Coach Bag Bingo will be held on 4/3. Tickets are also available online.
- Committee Updates
 - Parish and Family Life
 - The social held on 2/7 was very successful.
 - The Parish Easter Egg Hunt, which will also feature a parish social, will take place on Palm Sunday, 3/20.
 - Building and Maintenance
 - No report
 - Liturgy/Parish Liturgical Life
 - City Deanery Penance Service will be held on Sunday; 3/13 @ 3PM in the Church.
 - Fr. Nick would like to reach out to altar servers (and their families) to address the increased occurrence of "no-shows" for scheduled assignments.
 - Italian Festival
 - Scott St. between 9th & 10th will be closed for the duration of the week. Continued work is underway to enhance the environment of the Scott St. vendor area.
 - "Celebrating the Renaissance" will be the 2016 theme.

- Bob reported an update on scheduling at Fournier Hall, which is at capacity currently due to an increase in YAC participation
- o Discussion is underway regarding a possible summer basketball league.
- Scouts Report
 - Boy Scouts pancake breakfast was held on Sunday, 2/21.
 - Girl Scouts sold Girl Scout Cookies after 9AM & 11AM on Sunday, 2/21. Sales were brisk.
- St. Anthony in the Hills (SAITH)
 - Anthony Albence and Anthony Frabizzio provided a recap on the entrance of the parish into a conservation easement with New Garden Township regarding the SAITH property.
 - A payment will be made to the parish in exchange for forgoing development rights on the property.
 - Prior recreational use of the property may be continued, if the parish so chooses/if conditions permit.
 - o Fr. Nick plans to reconstitute the SAITH Board of Directors to act as a group to provide the necessary guidance moving forward in the difficult decisions to be made moving forward.
- Holy Name Society
 - Fr. Nick mentioned that the Holy Name Society was approached regarding interest inrehabilitating/operating the former lounge area of Fournier Hall. The organization is not interested in this opportunity.
 - Other opportunities to potentially rent the space are an option being considered.
 - o New officers have been elected. Furio Casale will serve as President.
- Sodality
 - The Sodality's February meeting was cancelled due the severe cold weather on the scheduled meeting date.
- Old Business
 - None

- Renovations to the second floor of the rectory will begin immediately after Easter. Living areas and bathrooms will be updated and enhanced as needed. Funds for the project are Capital Funds raised during the Continuing the Legacy Campaign.
- Patty Roach mentioned the possibility of the parish hosting a program on teaching prayer/reflection (Personal Prayer) facilitated by John Paul "JP" Kasperowicz, a youth ministryfocused musician who facilitates. More research on this will be undertaken to determine if feasible to move forward on this.
- Announcements/Pastor's Comments
 - o The parish will again be a site for the Diocesan youth/young adult pilgrimage on Saturday, 3/19.
 - o A fundraiser for Kelly Panella will be held in the Ballad Room on Friday, 4/15.
 - o The Phil Rendina Scholarship Fund fundraiser will be held in the Ballad Room on Saturday, 4/23.
- Closing Prayer

o Fr. Rinaldi offered the Closing Prayer.

Parish Council Meeting Minutes February 22, 2016

- Opening Prayer
 - o Fr. Nick led the group in the Opening Prayer, from the writings of St. Francis de Sales
- Meeting Minutes
 - Jim moved and Anthony F. seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the January meeting.
 Motion passed unanimously.
- High School Representatives Report
 - Scheduled representatives were unable to attend.
- Discussion Items
 - Parish Planning Commission
 - Increased Offertory:
 - Anthony A. provided a recap of the launch of the Online Giving program. The program is "live", and is a "work in progress".
 - Fr. Nick recounted the need to adopt a "stewardship mindset" in moving ahead as the Increased Offertory program moves forward.
 - Fr. Nick also recounted some recent successes regarding volunteers who have stepped forward to assist with various aspects of volunteer service to the parish.
 - Church Environment: Fr. Nick recounted feedback on signage placed in the church this past weekend requesting maintenance of a reverent atmosphere, and the reaction to the signage, which has been mixed.
- Grade School Report
 - Interim Principal Bob Shields shared some updates regarding the Grade School:
 - The school night at the Delaware 87ers was very successful, with the Antonians singing God Bless America during the game. More than 150 parents attended.
 - The Open House, postponed to 1/31 due to snow, was successful in terms of attendance and interest in enrollment by those who attended.
 - Re-registration/registration for the 2016-2017 school year is underway and registrations are coming in steadily, and the high rate of high matriculation of this year's graduates to Catholic high schools.
 - An additional 30 iPads have been added to the school, underwritten by funds raised by the Home & School Association, and a private donor. The iPads are being fully integrated into the curriculum of the school.
 - Bishop Malooly will be visiting the school this week.
 - The Middle States Reaccreditation process currently underway. The school plan has been evaluated by the Middle States organization, and the school is updating the plan based on the feedback provided. The reaccreditation team will be on-site 4/24-27/2016.
 - Bob thanked the Home & School Association and YAC for their ongoing outstanding volunteer efforts to support the school and students.

- Home & School Report
 - The recent Middle School dance was a success, with attendees from the Grade School & other schools.
 - o Beef & Beer will be held on 3/12. Tickets are available online.
 - Coach Bag Bingo will be held on 4/3. Tickets are also available online.
- Committee Updates
 - Parish and Family Life
 - The social held on 2/7 was very successful.
 - The Parish Easter Egg Hunt, which will also feature a parish social, will take place on Palm Sunday, 3/20.
 - Building and Maintenance
 - No report
 - Liturgy/Parish Liturgical Life
 - City Deanery Penance Service will be held on Sunday; 3/13 @ 3PM in the Church.
 - Fr. Nick would like to reach out to altar servers (and their families) to address the increased occurrence of "no-shows" for scheduled assignments.
 - Italian Festival
 - Scott St. between 9th & 10th will be closed for the duration of the week. Continued work is underway to enhance the environment of the Scott St. vendor area.
 - "Celebrating the Renaissance" will be the 2016 theme.

- Bob reported an update on scheduling at Fournier Hall, which is at capacity currently due to an increase in YAC participation
- o Discussion is underway regarding a possible summer basketball league.
- Scouts Report
 - Boy Scouts pancake breakfast was held on Sunday, 2/21.
 - Girl Scouts sold Girl Scout Cookies after 9AM & 11AM on Sunday, 2/21. Sales were brisk.
- St. Anthony in the Hills (SAITH)
 - Anthony Albence and Anthony Frabizzio provided a recap on the entrance of the parish into a conservation easement with New Garden Township regarding the SAITH property.
 - A payment will be made to the parish in exchange for forgoing development rights on the property.
 - Prior recreational use of the property may be continued, if the parish so chooses/if conditions permit.
 - o Fr. Nick plans to reconstitute the SAITH Board of Directors to act as a group to provide the necessary guidance moving forward in the difficult decisions to be made moving forward.
- Holy Name Society
 - Fr. Nick mentioned that the Holy Name Society was approached regarding interest inrehabilitating/operating the former lounge area of Fournier Hall. The organization is not interested in this opportunity.
 - Other opportunities to potentially rent the space are an option being considered.
 - o New officers have been elected. Furio Casale will serve as President.
- Sodality
 - The Sodality's February meeting was cancelled due the severe cold weather on the scheduled meeting date.
- Old Business
 - None

- Renovations to the second floor of the rectory will begin immediately after Easter. Living areas and bathrooms will be updated and enhanced as needed. Funds for the project are Capital Funds raised during the Continuing the Legacy Campaign.
- Patty Roach mentioned the possibility of the parish hosting a program on teaching prayer/reflection (Personal Prayer) facilitated by John Paul "JP" Kasperowicz, a youth ministryfocused musician who facilitates. More research on this will be undertaken to determine if feasible to move forward on this.
- Announcements/Pastor's Comments
 - o The parish will again be a site for the Diocesan youth/young adult pilgrimage on Saturday, 3/19.
 - o A fundraiser for Kelly Panella will be held in the Ballad Room on Friday, 4/15.
 - o The Phil Rendina Scholarship Fund fundraiser will be held in the Ballad Room on Saturday, 4/23.
- Closing Prayer

o Fr. Rinaldi offered the Closing Prayer.

Parish Council Meeting Minutes February 22, 2016

- Opening Prayer
 - o Fr. Nick led the group in the Opening Prayer, from the writings of St. Francis de Sales
- Meeting Minutes
 - Jim moved and Anthony F. seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the January meeting.
 Motion passed unanimously.
- High School Representatives Report
 - Scheduled representatives were unable to attend.
- Discussion Items
 - Parish Planning Commission
 - Increased Offertory:
 - Anthony A. provided a recap of the launch of the Online Giving program. The program is "live", and is a "work in progress".
 - Fr. Nick recounted the need to adopt a "stewardship mindset" in moving ahead as the Increased Offertory program moves forward.
 - Fr. Nick also recounted some recent successes regarding volunteers who have stepped forward to assist with various aspects of volunteer service to the parish.
 - Church Environment: Fr. Nick recounted feedback on signage placed in the church this past weekend requesting maintenance of a reverent atmosphere, and the reaction to the signage, which has been mixed.
- Grade School Report
 - Interim Principal Bob Shields shared some updates regarding the Grade School:
 - The school night at the Delaware 87ers was very successful, with the Antonians singing God Bless America during the game. More than 150 parents attended.
 - The Open House, postponed to 1/31 due to snow, was successful in terms of attendance and interest in enrollment by those who attended.
 - Re-registration/registration for the 2016-2017 school year is underway and registrations are coming in steadily, and the high rate of high matriculation of this year's graduates to Catholic high schools.
 - An additional 30 iPads have been added to the school, underwritten by funds raised by the Home & School Association, and a private donor. The iPads are being fully integrated into the curriculum of the school.
 - Bishop Malooly will be visiting the school this week.
 - The Middle States Reaccreditation process currently underway. The school plan has been evaluated by the Middle States organization, and the school is updating the plan based on the feedback provided. The reaccreditation team will be on-site 4/24-27/2016.
 - Bob thanked the Home & School Association and YAC for their ongoing outstanding volunteer efforts to support the school and students.

- Home & School Report
 - The recent Middle School dance was a success, with attendees from the Grade School & other schools.
 - o Beef & Beer will be held on 3/12. Tickets are available online.
 - Coach Bag Bingo will be held on 4/3. Tickets are also available online.
- Committee Updates
 - Parish and Family Life
 - The social held on 2/7 was very successful.
 - The Parish Easter Egg Hunt, which will also feature a parish social, will take place on Palm Sunday, 3/20.
 - Building and Maintenance
 - No report
 - Liturgy/Parish Liturgical Life
 - City Deanery Penance Service will be held on Sunday; 3/13 @ 3PM in the Church.
 - Fr. Nick would like to reach out to altar servers (and their families) to address the increased occurrence of "no-shows" for scheduled assignments.
 - Italian Festival
 - Scott St. between 9th & 10th will be closed for the duration of the week. Continued work is underway to enhance the environment of the Scott St. vendor area.
 - "Celebrating the Renaissance" will be the 2016 theme.

- Bob reported an update on scheduling at Fournier Hall, which is at capacity currently due to an increase in YAC participation
- o Discussion is underway regarding a possible summer basketball league.
- Scouts Report
 - Boy Scouts pancake breakfast was held on Sunday, 2/21.
 - Girl Scouts sold Girl Scout Cookies after 9AM & 11AM on Sunday, 2/21. Sales were brisk.
- St. Anthony in the Hills (SAITH)
 - Anthony Albence and Anthony Frabizzio provided a recap on the entrance of the parish into a conservation easement with New Garden Township regarding the SAITH property.
 - A payment will be made to the parish in exchange for forgoing development rights on the property.
 - Prior recreational use of the property may be continued, if the parish so chooses/if conditions permit.
 - o Fr. Nick plans to reconstitute the SAITH Board of Directors to act as a group to provide the necessary guidance moving forward in the difficult decisions to be made moving forward.
- Holy Name Society
 - Fr. Nick mentioned that the Holy Name Society was approached regarding interest inrehabilitating/operating the former lounge area of Fournier Hall. The organization is not interested in this opportunity.
 - Other opportunities to potentially rent the space are an option being considered.
 - o New officers have been elected. Furio Casale will serve as President.
- Sodality
 - The Sodality's February meeting was cancelled due the severe cold weather on the scheduled meeting date.
- Old Business
 - None

- Renovations to the second floor of the rectory will begin immediately after Easter. Living areas and bathrooms will be updated and enhanced as needed. Funds for the project are Capital Funds raised during the Continuing the Legacy Campaign.
- Patty Roach mentioned the possibility of the parish hosting a program on teaching prayer/reflection (Personal Prayer) facilitated by John Paul "JP" Kasperowicz, a youth ministryfocused musician who facilitates. More research on this will be undertaken to determine if feasible to move forward on this.
- Announcements/Pastor's Comments
 - o The parish will again be a site for the Diocesan youth/young adult pilgrimage on Saturday, 3/19.
 - o A fundraiser for Kelly Panella will be held in the Ballad Room on Friday, 4/15.
 - o The Phil Rendina Scholarship Fund fundraiser will be held in the Ballad Room on Saturday, 4/23.
- Closing Prayer

o Fr. Rinaldi offered the Closing Prayer.

Parish Council Meeting Minutes February 22, 2016

- Opening Prayer
 - o Fr. Nick led the group in the Opening Prayer, from the writings of St. Francis de Sales
- Meeting Minutes
 - Jim moved and Anthony F. seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the January meeting.
 Motion passed unanimously.
- High School Representatives Report
 - Scheduled representatives were unable to attend.
- Discussion Items
 - Parish Planning Commission
 - Increased Offertory:
 - Anthony A. provided a recap of the launch of the Online Giving program. The program is "live", and is a "work in progress".
 - Fr. Nick recounted the need to adopt a "stewardship mindset" in moving ahead as the Increased Offertory program moves forward.
 - Fr. Nick also recounted some recent successes regarding volunteers who have stepped forward to assist with various aspects of volunteer service to the parish.
 - Church Environment: Fr. Nick recounted feedback on signage placed in the church this past weekend requesting maintenance of a reverent atmosphere, and the reaction to the signage, which has been mixed.
- Grade School Report
 - Interim Principal Bob Shields shared some updates regarding the Grade School:
 - The school night at the Delaware 87ers was very successful, with the Antonians singing God Bless America during the game. More than 150 parents attended.
 - The Open House, postponed to 1/31 due to snow, was successful in terms of attendance and interest in enrollment by those who attended.
 - Re-registration/registration for the 2016-2017 school year is underway and registrations are coming in steadily, and the high rate of high matriculation of this year's graduates to Catholic high schools.
 - An additional 30 iPads have been added to the school, underwritten by funds raised by the Home & School Association, and a private donor. The iPads are being fully integrated into the curriculum of the school.
 - Bishop Malooly will be visiting the school this week.
 - The Middle States Reaccreditation process currently underway. The school plan has been evaluated by the Middle States organization, and the school is updating the plan based on the feedback provided. The reaccreditation team will be on-site 4/24-27/2016.
 - Bob thanked the Home & School Association and YAC for their ongoing outstanding volunteer efforts to support the school and students.

- Home & School Report
 - The recent Middle School dance was a success, with attendees from the Grade School & other schools.
 - o Beef & Beer will be held on 3/12. Tickets are available online.
 - Coach Bag Bingo will be held on 4/3. Tickets are also available online.
- Committee Updates
 - Parish and Family Life
 - The social held on 2/7 was very successful.
 - The Parish Easter Egg Hunt, which will also feature a parish social, will take place on Palm Sunday, 3/20.
 - Building and Maintenance
 - No report
 - Liturgy/Parish Liturgical Life
 - City Deanery Penance Service will be held on Sunday; 3/13 @ 3PM in the Church.
 - Fr. Nick would like to reach out to altar servers (and their families) to address the increased occurrence of "no-shows" for scheduled assignments.
 - Italian Festival
 - Scott St. between 9th & 10th will be closed for the duration of the week. Continued work is underway to enhance the environment of the Scott St. vendor area.
 - "Celebrating the Renaissance" will be the 2016 theme.

- Bob reported an update on scheduling at Fournier Hall, which is at capacity currently due to an increase in YAC participation
- o Discussion is underway regarding a possible summer basketball league.
- Scouts Report
 - Boy Scouts pancake breakfast was held on Sunday, 2/21.
 - Girl Scouts sold Girl Scout Cookies after 9AM & 11AM on Sunday, 2/21. Sales were brisk.
- St. Anthony in the Hills (SAITH)
 - Anthony Albence and Anthony Frabizzio provided a recap on the entrance of the parish into a conservation easement with New Garden Township regarding the SAITH property.
 - A payment will be made to the parish in exchange for forgoing development rights on the property.
 - Prior recreational use of the property may be continued, if the parish so chooses/if conditions permit.
 - o Fr. Nick plans to reconstitute the SAITH Board of Directors to act as a group to provide the necessary guidance moving forward in the difficult decisions to be made moving forward.
- Holy Name Society
 - Fr. Nick mentioned that the Holy Name Society was approached regarding interest inrehabilitating/operating the former lounge area of Fournier Hall. The organization is not interested in this opportunity.
 - Other opportunities to potentially rent the space are an option being considered.
 - o New officers have been elected. Furio Casale will serve as President.
- Sodality
 - The Sodality's February meeting was cancelled due the severe cold weather on the scheduled meeting date.
- Old Business
 - None

- Renovations to the second floor of the rectory will begin immediately after Easter. Living areas and bathrooms will be updated and enhanced as needed. Funds for the project are Capital Funds raised during the Continuing the Legacy Campaign.
- Patty Roach mentioned the possibility of the parish hosting a program on teaching prayer/reflection (Personal Prayer) facilitated by John Paul "JP" Kasperowicz, a youth ministryfocused musician who facilitates. More research on this will be undertaken to determine if feasible to move forward on this.
- Announcements/Pastor's Comments
 - o The parish will again be a site for the Diocesan youth/young adult pilgrimage on Saturday, 3/19.
 - o A fundraiser for Kelly Panella will be held in the Ballad Room on Friday, 4/15.
 - o The Phil Rendina Scholarship Fund fundraiser will be held in the Ballad Room on Saturday, 4/23.
- Closing Prayer

o Fr. Rinaldi offered the Closing Prayer.

Parish Council Meeting Minutes February 22, 2016

- Opening Prayer
 - o Fr. Nick led the group in the Opening Prayer, from the writings of St. Francis de Sales
- Meeting Minutes
 - Jim moved and Anthony F. seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the January meeting.
 Motion passed unanimously.
- High School Representatives Report
 - Scheduled representatives were unable to attend.
- Discussion Items
 - Parish Planning Commission
 - Increased Offertory:
 - Anthony A. provided a recap of the launch of the Online Giving program. The program is "live", and is a "work in progress".
 - Fr. Nick recounted the need to adopt a "stewardship mindset" in moving ahead as the Increased Offertory program moves forward.
 - Fr. Nick also recounted some recent successes regarding volunteers who have stepped forward to assist with various aspects of volunteer service to the parish.
 - Church Environment: Fr. Nick recounted feedback on signage placed in the church this past weekend requesting maintenance of a reverent atmosphere, and the reaction to the signage, which has been mixed.
- Grade School Report
 - Interim Principal Bob Shields shared some updates regarding the Grade School:
 - The school night at the Delaware 87ers was very successful, with the Antonians singing God Bless America during the game. More than 150 parents attended.
 - The Open House, postponed to 1/31 due to snow, was successful in terms of attendance and interest in enrollment by those who attended.
 - Re-registration/registration for the 2016-2017 school year is underway and registrations are coming in steadily, and the high rate of high matriculation of this year's graduates to Catholic high schools.
 - An additional 30 iPads have been added to the school, underwritten by funds raised by the Home & School Association, and a private donor. The iPads are being fully integrated into the curriculum of the school.
 - Bishop Malooly will be visiting the school this week.
 - The Middle States Reaccreditation process currently underway. The school plan has been evaluated by the Middle States organization, and the school is updating the plan based on the feedback provided. The reaccreditation team will be on-site 4/24-27/2016.
 - Bob thanked the Home & School Association and YAC for their ongoing outstanding volunteer efforts to support the school and students.

- Home & School Report
 - The recent Middle School dance was a success, with attendees from the Grade School & other schools.
 - o Beef & Beer will be held on 3/12. Tickets are available online.
 - Coach Bag Bingo will be held on 4/3. Tickets are also available online.
- Committee Updates
 - Parish and Family Life
 - The social held on 2/7 was very successful.
 - The Parish Easter Egg Hunt, which will also feature a parish social, will take place on Palm Sunday, 3/20.
 - Building and Maintenance
 - No report
 - Liturgy/Parish Liturgical Life
 - City Deanery Penance Service will be held on Sunday; 3/13 @ 3PM in the Church.
 - Fr. Nick would like to reach out to altar servers (and their families) to address the increased occurrence of "no-shows" for scheduled assignments.
 - Italian Festival
 - Scott St. between 9th & 10th will be closed for the duration of the week. Continued work is underway to enhance the environment of the Scott St. vendor area.
 - "Celebrating the Renaissance" will be the 2016 theme.

- Bob reported an update on scheduling at Fournier Hall, which is at capacity currently due to an increase in YAC participation
- o Discussion is underway regarding a possible summer basketball league.
- Scouts Report
 - Boy Scouts pancake breakfast was held on Sunday, 2/21.
 - Girl Scouts sold Girl Scout Cookies after 9AM & 11AM on Sunday, 2/21. Sales were brisk.
- St. Anthony in the Hills (SAITH)
 - Anthony Albence and Anthony Frabizzio provided a recap on the entrance of the parish into a conservation easement with New Garden Township regarding the SAITH property.
 - A payment will be made to the parish in exchange for forgoing development rights on the property.
 - Prior recreational use of the property may be continued, if the parish so chooses/if conditions permit.
 - o Fr. Nick plans to reconstitute the SAITH Board of Directors to act as a group to provide the necessary guidance moving forward in the difficult decisions to be made moving forward.
- Holy Name Society
 - Fr. Nick mentioned that the Holy Name Society was approached regarding interest inrehabilitating/operating the former lounge area of Fournier Hall. The organization is not interested in this opportunity.
 - Other opportunities to potentially rent the space are an option being considered.
 - o New officers have been elected. Furio Casale will serve as President.
- Sodality
 - The Sodality's February meeting was cancelled due the severe cold weather on the scheduled meeting date.
- Old Business
 - None

- Renovations to the second floor of the rectory will begin immediately after Easter. Living areas and bathrooms will be updated and enhanced as needed. Funds for the project are Capital Funds raised during the Continuing the Legacy Campaign.
- Patty Roach mentioned the possibility of the parish hosting a program on teaching prayer/reflection (Personal Prayer) facilitated by John Paul "JP" Kasperowicz, a youth ministryfocused musician who facilitates. More research on this will be undertaken to determine if feasible to move forward on this.
- Announcements/Pastor's Comments
 - o The parish will again be a site for the Diocesan youth/young adult pilgrimage on Saturday, 3/19.
 - o A fundraiser for Kelly Panella will be held in the Ballad Room on Friday, 4/15.
 - o The Phil Rendina Scholarship Fund fundraiser will be held in the Ballad Room on Saturday, 4/23.
- Closing Prayer

o Fr. Rinaldi offered the Closing Prayer.

Parish Council Meeting Minutes February 22, 2016

- Opening Prayer
 - o Fr. Nick led the group in the Opening Prayer, from the writings of St. Francis de Sales
- Meeting Minutes
 - Jim moved and Anthony F. seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the January meeting.
 Motion passed unanimously.
- High School Representatives Report
 - Scheduled representatives were unable to attend.
- Discussion Items
 - Parish Planning Commission
 - Increased Offertory:
 - Anthony A. provided a recap of the launch of the Online Giving program. The program is "live", and is a "work in progress".
 - Fr. Nick recounted the need to adopt a "stewardship mindset" in moving ahead as the Increased Offertory program moves forward.
 - Fr. Nick also recounted some recent successes regarding volunteers who have stepped forward to assist with various aspects of volunteer service to the parish.
 - Church Environment: Fr. Nick recounted feedback on signage placed in the church this past weekend requesting maintenance of a reverent atmosphere, and the reaction to the signage, which has been mixed.
- Grade School Report
 - Interim Principal Bob Shields shared some updates regarding the Grade School:
 - The school night at the Delaware 87ers was very successful, with the Antonians singing God Bless America during the game. More than 150 parents attended.
 - The Open House, postponed to 1/31 due to snow, was successful in terms of attendance and interest in enrollment by those who attended.
 - Re-registration/registration for the 2016-2017 school year is underway and registrations are coming in steadily, and the high rate of high matriculation of this year's graduates to Catholic high schools.
 - An additional 30 iPads have been added to the school, underwritten by funds raised by the Home & School Association, and a private donor. The iPads are being fully integrated into the curriculum of the school.
 - Bishop Malooly will be visiting the school this week.
 - The Middle States Reaccreditation process currently underway. The school plan has been evaluated by the Middle States organization, and the school is updating the plan based on the feedback provided. The reaccreditation team will be on-site 4/24-27/2016.
 - Bob thanked the Home & School Association and YAC for their ongoing outstanding volunteer efforts to support the school and students.

- Home & School Report
 - The recent Middle School dance was a success, with attendees from the Grade School & other schools.
 - o Beef & Beer will be held on 3/12. Tickets are available online.
 - Coach Bag Bingo will be held on 4/3. Tickets are also available online.
- Committee Updates
 - Parish and Family Life
 - The social held on 2/7 was very successful.
 - The Parish Easter Egg Hunt, which will also feature a parish social, will take place on Palm Sunday, 3/20.
 - Building and Maintenance
 - No report
 - Liturgy/Parish Liturgical Life
 - City Deanery Penance Service will be held on Sunday; 3/13 @ 3PM in the Church.
 - Fr. Nick would like to reach out to altar servers (and their families) to address the increased occurrence of "no-shows" for scheduled assignments.
 - Italian Festival
 - Scott St. between 9th & 10th will be closed for the duration of the week. Continued work is underway to enhance the environment of the Scott St. vendor area.
 - "Celebrating the Renaissance" will be the 2016 theme.

- Bob reported an update on scheduling at Fournier Hall, which is at capacity currently due to an increase in YAC participation
- o Discussion is underway regarding a possible summer basketball league.
- Scouts Report
 - Boy Scouts pancake breakfast was held on Sunday, 2/21.
 - Girl Scouts sold Girl Scout Cookies after 9AM & 11AM on Sunday, 2/21. Sales were brisk.
- St. Anthony in the Hills (SAITH)
 - Anthony Albence and Anthony Frabizzio provided a recap on the entrance of the parish into a conservation easement with New Garden Township regarding the SAITH property.
 - A payment will be made to the parish in exchange for forgoing development rights on the property.
 - Prior recreational use of the property may be continued, if the parish so chooses/if conditions permit.
 - o Fr. Nick plans to reconstitute the SAITH Board of Directors to act as a group to provide the necessary guidance moving forward in the difficult decisions to be made moving forward.
- Holy Name Society
 - Fr. Nick mentioned that the Holy Name Society was approached regarding interest inrehabilitating/operating the former lounge area of Fournier Hall. The organization is not interested in this opportunity.
 - Other opportunities to potentially rent the space are an option being considered.
 - o New officers have been elected. Furio Casale will serve as President.
- Sodality
 - The Sodality's February meeting was cancelled due the severe cold weather on the scheduled meeting date.
- Old Business
 - None

- Renovations to the second floor of the rectory will begin immediately after Easter. Living areas and bathrooms will be updated and enhanced as needed. Funds for the project are Capital Funds raised during the Continuing the Legacy Campaign.
- Patty Roach mentioned the possibility of the parish hosting a program on teaching prayer/reflection (Personal Prayer) facilitated by John Paul "JP" Kasperowicz, a youth ministryfocused musician who facilitates. More research on this will be undertaken to determine if feasible to move forward on this.
- Announcements/Pastor's Comments
 - o The parish will again be a site for the Diocesan youth/young adult pilgrimage on Saturday, 3/19.
 - o A fundraiser for Kelly Panella will be held in the Ballad Room on Friday, 4/15.
 - o The Phil Rendina Scholarship Fund fundraiser will be held in the Ballad Room on Saturday, 4/23.
- Closing Prayer

o Fr. Rinaldi offered the Closing Prayer.

Parish Council Meeting Minutes February 22, 2016

- Opening Prayer
 - o Fr. Nick led the group in the Opening Prayer, from the writings of St. Francis de Sales
- Meeting Minutes
 - Jim moved and Anthony F. seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the January meeting.
 Motion passed unanimously.
- High School Representatives Report
 - Scheduled representatives were unable to attend.
- Discussion Items
 - Parish Planning Commission
 - Increased Offertory:
 - Anthony A. provided a recap of the launch of the Online Giving program. The program is "live", and is a "work in progress".
 - Fr. Nick recounted the need to adopt a "stewardship mindset" in moving ahead as the Increased Offertory program moves forward.
 - Fr. Nick also recounted some recent successes regarding volunteers who have stepped forward to assist with various aspects of volunteer service to the parish.
 - Church Environment: Fr. Nick recounted feedback on signage placed in the church this past weekend requesting maintenance of a reverent atmosphere, and the reaction to the signage, which has been mixed.
- Grade School Report
 - Interim Principal Bob Shields shared some updates regarding the Grade School:
 - The school night at the Delaware 87ers was very successful, with the Antonians singing God Bless America during the game. More than 150 parents attended.
 - The Open House, postponed to 1/31 due to snow, was successful in terms of attendance and interest in enrollment by those who attended.
 - Re-registration/registration for the 2016-2017 school year is underway and registrations are coming in steadily, and the high rate of high matriculation of this year's graduates to Catholic high schools.
 - An additional 30 iPads have been added to the school, underwritten by funds raised by the Home & School Association, and a private donor. The iPads are being fully integrated into the curriculum of the school.
 - Bishop Malooly will be visiting the school this week.
 - The Middle States Reaccreditation process currently underway. The school plan has been evaluated by the Middle States organization, and the school is updating the plan based on the feedback provided. The reaccreditation team will be on-site 4/24-27/2016.
 - Bob thanked the Home & School Association and YAC for their ongoing outstanding volunteer efforts to support the school and students.

- Home & School Report
 - The recent Middle School dance was a success, with attendees from the Grade School & other schools.
 - o Beef & Beer will be held on 3/12. Tickets are available online.
 - Coach Bag Bingo will be held on 4/3. Tickets are also available online.
- Committee Updates
 - Parish and Family Life
 - The social held on 2/7 was very successful.
 - The Parish Easter Egg Hunt, which will also feature a parish social, will take place on Palm Sunday, 3/20.
 - Building and Maintenance
 - No report
 - Liturgy/Parish Liturgical Life
 - City Deanery Penance Service will be held on Sunday; 3/13 @ 3PM in the Church.
 - Fr. Nick would like to reach out to altar servers (and their families) to address the increased occurrence of "no-shows" for scheduled assignments.
 - Italian Festival
 - Scott St. between 9th & 10th will be closed for the duration of the week. Continued work is underway to enhance the environment of the Scott St. vendor area.
 - "Celebrating the Renaissance" will be the 2016 theme.

- Bob reported an update on scheduling at Fournier Hall, which is at capacity currently due to an increase in YAC participation
- o Discussion is underway regarding a possible summer basketball league.
- Scouts Report
 - Boy Scouts pancake breakfast was held on Sunday, 2/21.
 - Girl Scouts sold Girl Scout Cookies after 9AM & 11AM on Sunday, 2/21. Sales were brisk.
- St. Anthony in the Hills (SAITH)
 - Anthony Albence and Anthony Frabizzio provided a recap on the entrance of the parish into a conservation easement with New Garden Township regarding the SAITH property.
 - A payment will be made to the parish in exchange for forgoing development rights on the property.
 - Prior recreational use of the property may be continued, if the parish so chooses/if conditions permit.
 - o Fr. Nick plans to reconstitute the SAITH Board of Directors to act as a group to provide the necessary guidance moving forward in the difficult decisions to be made moving forward.
- Holy Name Society
 - Fr. Nick mentioned that the Holy Name Society was approached regarding interest inrehabilitating/operating the former lounge area of Fournier Hall. The organization is not interested in this opportunity.
 - Other opportunities to potentially rent the space are an option being considered.
 - o New officers have been elected. Furio Casale will serve as President.
- Sodality
 - The Sodality's February meeting was cancelled due the severe cold weather on the scheduled meeting date.
- Old Business
 - None

- Renovations to the second floor of the rectory will begin immediately after Easter. Living areas and bathrooms will be updated and enhanced as needed. Funds for the project are Capital Funds raised during the Continuing the Legacy Campaign.
- Patty Roach mentioned the possibility of the parish hosting a program on teaching prayer/reflection (Personal Prayer) facilitated by John Paul "JP" Kasperowicz, a youth ministryfocused musician who facilitates. More research on this will be undertaken to determine if feasible to move forward on this.
- Announcements/Pastor's Comments
 - o The parish will again be a site for the Diocesan youth/young adult pilgrimage on Saturday, 3/19.
 - o A fundraiser for Kelly Panella will be held in the Ballad Room on Friday, 4/15.
 - o The Phil Rendina Scholarship Fund fundraiser will be held in the Ballad Room on Saturday, 4/23.
- Closing Prayer

o Fr. Rinaldi offered the Closing Prayer.

Parish Council Meeting Minutes February 22, 2016

- Opening Prayer
 - o Fr. Nick led the group in the Opening Prayer, from the writings of St. Francis de Sales
- Meeting Minutes
 - Jim moved and Anthony F. seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the January meeting.
 Motion passed unanimously.
- High School Representatives Report
 - Scheduled representatives were unable to attend.
- Discussion Items
 - Parish Planning Commission
 - Increased Offertory:
 - Anthony A. provided a recap of the launch of the Online Giving program. The program is "live", and is a "work in progress".
 - Fr. Nick recounted the need to adopt a "stewardship mindset" in moving ahead as the Increased Offertory program moves forward.
 - Fr. Nick also recounted some recent successes regarding volunteers who have stepped forward to assist with various aspects of volunteer service to the parish.
 - Church Environment: Fr. Nick recounted feedback on signage placed in the church this past weekend requesting maintenance of a reverent atmosphere, and the reaction to the signage, which has been mixed.
- Grade School Report
 - Interim Principal Bob Shields shared some updates regarding the Grade School:
 - The school night at the Delaware 87ers was very successful, with the Antonians singing God Bless America during the game. More than 150 parents attended.
 - The Open House, postponed to 1/31 due to snow, was successful in terms of attendance and interest in enrollment by those who attended.
 - Re-registration/registration for the 2016-2017 school year is underway and registrations are coming in steadily, and the high rate of high matriculation of this year's graduates to Catholic high schools.
 - An additional 30 iPads have been added to the school, underwritten by funds raised by the Home & School Association, and a private donor. The iPads are being fully integrated into the curriculum of the school.
 - Bishop Malooly will be visiting the school this week.
 - The Middle States Reaccreditation process currently underway. The school plan has been evaluated by the Middle States organization, and the school is updating the plan based on the feedback provided. The reaccreditation team will be on-site 4/24-27/2016.
 - Bob thanked the Home & School Association and YAC for their ongoing outstanding volunteer efforts to support the school and students.

- Home & School Report
 - The recent Middle School dance was a success, with attendees from the Grade School & other schools.
 - o Beef & Beer will be held on 3/12. Tickets are available online.
 - Coach Bag Bingo will be held on 4/3. Tickets are also available online.
- Committee Updates
 - Parish and Family Life
 - The social held on 2/7 was very successful.
 - The Parish Easter Egg Hunt, which will also feature a parish social, will take place on Palm Sunday, 3/20.
 - Building and Maintenance
 - No report
 - Liturgy/Parish Liturgical Life
 - City Deanery Penance Service will be held on Sunday; 3/13 @ 3PM in the Church.
 - Fr. Nick would like to reach out to altar servers (and their families) to address the increased occurrence of "no-shows" for scheduled assignments.
 - Italian Festival
 - Scott St. between 9th & 10th will be closed for the duration of the week. Continued work is underway to enhance the environment of the Scott St. vendor area.
 - "Celebrating the Renaissance" will be the 2016 theme.

- Bob reported an update on scheduling at Fournier Hall, which is at capacity currently due to an increase in YAC participation
- o Discussion is underway regarding a possible summer basketball league.
- Scouts Report
 - Boy Scouts pancake breakfast was held on Sunday, 2/21.
 - Girl Scouts sold Girl Scout Cookies after 9AM & 11AM on Sunday, 2/21. Sales were brisk.
- St. Anthony in the Hills (SAITH)
 - Anthony Albence and Anthony Frabizzio provided a recap on the entrance of the parish into a conservation easement with New Garden Township regarding the SAITH property.
 - A payment will be made to the parish in exchange for forgoing development rights on the property.
 - Prior recreational use of the property may be continued, if the parish so chooses/if conditions permit.
 - o Fr. Nick plans to reconstitute the SAITH Board of Directors to act as a group to provide the necessary guidance moving forward in the difficult decisions to be made moving forward.
- Holy Name Society
 - Fr. Nick mentioned that the Holy Name Society was approached regarding interest inrehabilitating/operating the former lounge area of Fournier Hall. The organization is not interested in this opportunity.
 - Other opportunities to potentially rent the space are an option being considered.
 - o New officers have been elected. Furio Casale will serve as President.
- Sodality
 - The Sodality's February meeting was cancelled due the severe cold weather on the scheduled meeting date.
- Old Business
 - None

- Renovations to the second floor of the rectory will begin immediately after Easter. Living areas and bathrooms will be updated and enhanced as needed. Funds for the project are Capital Funds raised during the Continuing the Legacy Campaign.
- Patty Roach mentioned the possibility of the parish hosting a program on teaching prayer/reflection (Personal Prayer) facilitated by John Paul "JP" Kasperowicz, a youth ministryfocused musician who facilitates. More research on this will be undertaken to determine if feasible to move forward on this.
- Announcements/Pastor's Comments
 - o The parish will again be a site for the Diocesan youth/young adult pilgrimage on Saturday, 3/19.
 - o A fundraiser for Kelly Panella will be held in the Ballad Room on Friday, 4/15.
 - The Phil Rendina Scholarship Fund fundraiser will be held in the Ballad Room on Saturday, 4/23.
- Closing Prayer

o Fr. Rinaldi offered the Closing Prayer.

Parish Council Meeting Minutes February 22, 2016

- Opening Prayer
 - o Fr. Nick led the group in the Opening Prayer, from the writings of St. Francis de Sales
- Meeting Minutes
 - Jim moved and Anthony F. seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the January meeting.
 Motion passed unanimously.
- High School Representatives Report
 - Scheduled representatives were unable to attend.
- Discussion Items
 - Parish Planning Commission
 - Increased Offertory:
 - Anthony A. provided a recap of the launch of the Online Giving program. The program is "live", and is a "work in progress".
 - Fr. Nick recounted the need to adopt a "stewardship mindset" in moving ahead as the Increased Offertory program moves forward.
 - Fr. Nick also recounted some recent successes regarding volunteers who have stepped forward to assist with various aspects of volunteer service to the parish.
 - Church Environment: Fr. Nick recounted feedback on signage placed in the church this past weekend requesting maintenance of a reverent atmosphere, and the reaction to the signage, which has been mixed.
- Grade School Report
 - Interim Principal Bob Shields shared some updates regarding the Grade School:
 - The school night at the Delaware 87ers was very successful, with the Antonians singing God Bless America during the game. More than 150 parents attended.
 - The Open House, postponed to 1/31 due to snow, was successful in terms of attendance and interest in enrollment by those who attended.
 - Re-registration/registration for the 2016-2017 school year is underway and registrations are coming in steadily, and the high rate of high matriculation of this year's graduates to Catholic high schools.
 - An additional 30 iPads have been added to the school, underwritten by funds raised by the Home & School Association, and a private donor. The iPads are being fully integrated into the curriculum of the school.
 - Bishop Malooly will be visiting the school this week.
 - The Middle States Reaccreditation process currently underway. The school plan has been evaluated by the Middle States organization, and the school is updating the plan based on the feedback provided. The reaccreditation team will be on-site 4/24-27/2016.
 - Bob thanked the Home & School Association and YAC for their ongoing outstanding volunteer efforts to support the school and students.

- Home & School Report
 - The recent Middle School dance was a success, with attendees from the Grade School & other schools.
 - o Beef & Beer will be held on 3/12. Tickets are available online.
 - Coach Bag Bingo will be held on 4/3. Tickets are also available online.
- Committee Updates
 - Parish and Family Life
 - The social held on 2/7 was very successful.
 - The Parish Easter Egg Hunt, which will also feature a parish social, will take place on Palm Sunday, 3/20.
 - Building and Maintenance
 - No report
 - Liturgy/Parish Liturgical Life
 - City Deanery Penance Service will be held on Sunday; 3/13 @ 3PM in the Church.
 - Fr. Nick would like to reach out to altar servers (and their families) to address the increased occurrence of "no-shows" for scheduled assignments.
 - Italian Festival
 - Scott St. between 9th & 10th will be closed for the duration of the week. Continued work is underway to enhance the environment of the Scott St. vendor area.
 - "Celebrating the Renaissance" will be the 2016 theme.

- Bob reported an update on scheduling at Fournier Hall, which is at capacity currently due to an increase in YAC participation
- o Discussion is underway regarding a possible summer basketball league.
- Scouts Report
 - Boy Scouts pancake breakfast was held on Sunday, 2/21.
 - Girl Scouts sold Girl Scout Cookies after 9AM & 11AM on Sunday, 2/21. Sales were brisk.
- St. Anthony in the Hills (SAITH)
 - Anthony Albence and Anthony Frabizzio provided a recap on the entrance of the parish into a conservation easement with New Garden Township regarding the SAITH property.
 - A payment will be made to the parish in exchange for forgoing development rights on the property.
 - Prior recreational use of the property may be continued, if the parish so chooses/if conditions permit.
 - o Fr. Nick plans to reconstitute the SAITH Board of Directors to act as a group to provide the necessary guidance moving forward in the difficult decisions to be made moving forward.
- Holy Name Society
 - Fr. Nick mentioned that the Holy Name Society was approached regarding interest inrehabilitating/operating the former lounge area of Fournier Hall. The organization is not interested in this opportunity.
 - Other opportunities to potentially rent the space are an option being considered.
 - o New officers have been elected. Furio Casale will serve as President.
- Sodality
 - The Sodality's February meeting was cancelled due the severe cold weather on the scheduled meeting date.
- Old Business
 - None

- Renovations to the second floor of the rectory will begin immediately after Easter. Living areas and bathrooms will be updated and enhanced as needed. Funds for the project are Capital Funds raised during the Continuing the Legacy Campaign.
- Patty Roach mentioned the possibility of the parish hosting a program on teaching prayer/reflection (Personal Prayer) facilitated by John Paul "JP" Kasperowicz, a youth ministryfocused musician who facilitates. More research on this will be undertaken to determine if feasible to move forward on this.
- Announcements/Pastor's Comments
 - o The parish will again be a site for the Diocesan youth/young adult pilgrimage on Saturday, 3/19.
 - o A fundraiser for Kelly Panella will be held in the Ballad Room on Friday, 4/15.
 - The Phil Rendina Scholarship Fund fundraiser will be held in the Ballad Room on Saturday, 4/23.
- Closing Prayer

o Fr. Rinaldi offered the Closing Prayer.

Parish Council Meeting Minutes February 22, 2016

- Opening Prayer
 - o Fr. Nick led the group in the Opening Prayer, from the writings of St. Francis de Sales
- Meeting Minutes
 - Jim moved and Anthony F. seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the January meeting.
 Motion passed unanimously.
- High School Representatives Report
 - Scheduled representatives were unable to attend.
- Discussion Items
 - Parish Planning Commission
 - Increased Offertory:
 - Anthony A. provided a recap of the launch of the Online Giving program. The program is "live", and is a "work in progress".
 - Fr. Nick recounted the need to adopt a "stewardship mindset" in moving ahead as the Increased Offertory program moves forward.
 - Fr. Nick also recounted some recent successes regarding volunteers who have stepped forward to assist with various aspects of volunteer service to the parish.
 - Church Environment: Fr. Nick recounted feedback on signage placed in the church this past weekend requesting maintenance of a reverent atmosphere, and the reaction to the signage, which has been mixed.
- Grade School Report
 - Interim Principal Bob Shields shared some updates regarding the Grade School:
 - The school night at the Delaware 87ers was very successful, with the Antonians singing God Bless America during the game. More than 150 parents attended.
 - The Open House, postponed to 1/31 due to snow, was successful in terms of attendance and interest in enrollment by those who attended.
 - Re-registration/registration for the 2016-2017 school year is underway and registrations are coming in steadily, and the high rate of high matriculation of this year's graduates to Catholic high schools.
 - An additional 30 iPads have been added to the school, underwritten by funds raised by the Home & School Association, and a private donor. The iPads are being fully integrated into the curriculum of the school.
 - Bishop Malooly will be visiting the school this week.
 - The Middle States Reaccreditation process currently underway. The school plan has been evaluated by the Middle States organization, and the school is updating the plan based on the feedback provided. The reaccreditation team will be on-site 4/24-27/2016.
 - Bob thanked the Home & School Association and YAC for their ongoing outstanding volunteer efforts to support the school and students.

- Home & School Report
 - The recent Middle School dance was a success, with attendees from the Grade School & other schools.
 - o Beef & Beer will be held on 3/12. Tickets are available online.
 - Coach Bag Bingo will be held on 4/3. Tickets are also available online.
- Committee Updates
 - Parish and Family Life
 - The social held on 2/7 was very successful.
 - The Parish Easter Egg Hunt, which will also feature a parish social, will take place on Palm Sunday, 3/20.
 - Building and Maintenance
 - No report
 - Liturgy/Parish Liturgical Life
 - City Deanery Penance Service will be held on Sunday; 3/13 @ 3PM in the Church.
 - Fr. Nick would like to reach out to altar servers (and their families) to address the increased occurrence of "no-shows" for scheduled assignments.
 - Italian Festival
 - Scott St. between 9th & 10th will be closed for the duration of the week. Continued work is underway to enhance the environment of the Scott St. vendor area.
 - "Celebrating the Renaissance" will be the 2016 theme.

- Bob reported an update on scheduling at Fournier Hall, which is at capacity currently due to an increase in YAC participation
- o Discussion is underway regarding a possible summer basketball league.
- Scouts Report
 - Boy Scouts pancake breakfast was held on Sunday, 2/21.
 - Girl Scouts sold Girl Scout Cookies after 9AM & 11AM on Sunday, 2/21. Sales were brisk.
- St. Anthony in the Hills (SAITH)
 - Anthony Albence and Anthony Frabizzio provided a recap on the entrance of the parish into a conservation easement with New Garden Township regarding the SAITH property.
 - A payment will be made to the parish in exchange for forgoing development rights on the property.
 - Prior recreational use of the property may be continued, if the parish so chooses/if conditions permit.
 - o Fr. Nick plans to reconstitute the SAITH Board of Directors to act as a group to provide the necessary guidance moving forward in the difficult decisions to be made moving forward.
- Holy Name Society
 - Fr. Nick mentioned that the Holy Name Society was approached regarding interest inrehabilitating/operating the former lounge area of Fournier Hall. The organization is not interested in this opportunity.
 - Other opportunities to potentially rent the space are an option being considered.
 - o New officers have been elected. Furio Casale will serve as President.
- Sodality
 - The Sodality's February meeting was cancelled due the severe cold weather on the scheduled meeting date.
- Old Business
 - None

- Renovations to the second floor of the rectory will begin immediately after Easter. Living areas and bathrooms will be updated and enhanced as needed. Funds for the project are Capital Funds raised during the Continuing the Legacy Campaign.
- Patty Roach mentioned the possibility of the parish hosting a program on teaching prayer/reflection (Personal Prayer) facilitated by John Paul "JP" Kasperowicz, a youth ministryfocused musician who facilitates. More research on this will be undertaken to determine if feasible to move forward on this.
- Announcements/Pastor's Comments
 - o The parish will again be a site for the Diocesan youth/young adult pilgrimage on Saturday, 3/19.
 - o A fundraiser for Kelly Panella will be held in the Ballad Room on Friday, 4/15.
 - The Phil Rendina Scholarship Fund fundraiser will be held in the Ballad Room on Saturday, 4/23.
- Closing Prayer

o Fr. Rinaldi offered the Closing Prayer.